IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
AT NASHVILLE

DODD, DRENNAN & ASSOCIATES, PLLC,
on behalf of itself and all other entities and
persons similarly situated,

Plaintiff, Case No.
JURY DEMAND

VS.

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)
CYLCOMM, LLC D/B/A DIRECT )
LODGING.COM. and JOHN )
DOES 1-10, intending to refer to those persons, )
Corporations or other legal entities that )
acted as agents, consultants, independent )
contractors or representatives, )
)

)

Defendants.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

COMES NOW Dodd, Drennan & Associates, PLLC, on behalf of itself and all other
persons or entities similarly situated, referred to hereinafter as “Representative Plaintiff”, and
files this Class Action Complaint against the Defendants Cylcomm, LLC d/b/a Direct
Lodging.com and John Does 1-10 for violation of Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47
U.S.C. § 227, and would respectfully show the following:

PARTIES, JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. Plaintiff Dodd, Drennan & Associates, PLLC is an accounting firm offering
licensed financial services in the state of Tennessee with a principal place of business address of
1204 16™ Avenue South, Nashville, Tennessee 37212.

2. Defendant Cylcomm, LLC d/b/a Direct Lodging.com (“Direct Lodging”) is, upon
information and belief, a Florida-based domestic corporation. Direct Lodging offers goods and

services related to travel and leisure activities. Direct Lodging’s registered agent for service of
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process is listed as Registered Agents Inc., 3030 N. Rocky Point Dr., Ste. 150A, Tampa, Florida
33607.

3. Defendants John Does 1-10 represent those persons, corporations, or other legal
entities that acted as agents, consultants, independent contractors or representatives of Defendant
Direct Lodging and/or who assisted them in creating, publishing, broadcasting and faxing the
documents received on the fax machine by Representative Plaintiff, whose identities at this time
are unknown but will be substituted by amendment when ascertained.

4. Defendants Direct Lodging and John Does 1-10 are collectively referred to
hereinafter as Defendants.

5. The claims of the class of persons represented by the Representative Plaintiff arise
pursuant to the provisions of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. § 227, as
amended by the Junk Fax Prevention Act of 2005, and the regulations promulgated under the Act
(hereinafter, “TCPA?”).

6. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 because
the claims arise under the TCPA, which is a federal statute. This Court has personal jurisdiction
over the Defendants because at all relevant times, the conduct complained of arises out of
business they conducted in Tennessee, specifically in this District.

7. Venue is proper in this District in that the Representative Plaintiff has its principal
place of business in and the events at issue in this lawsuit occurred in this County.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

8. The Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991, Pub. L. 102-243, § 3(a), added

Section 227 to Title 47 of the United States Code. 47 U.S.C. § 227 was last amended in 2005.
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In pertinent part, 47 U.S.C. 8 227(b) provides "It shall be unlawful for any person within the
United States . . . to use any telephone facsimile machine, computer, or other device to send an
unsolicited advertisement to a telephone facsimile machinel[.]”

9. In pertinent part, 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(a), a regulation prescribed under 47 U.S.C.
8 227(b) and effective as of December 20, 1992, provides that "No person may . . . [u]se a
telephone facsimile machine, computer, or other device to send an unsolicited advertisement to a
telephone facsimile machine."

10.  Asused in both 47 U.S.C. § 227 and 47 C.F.R. 64.1200, "[t]he term ‘unsolicited
advertisement’ means any material advertising the commercial availability or quality of any
property, goods, or services which is transmitted to any person without that person's prior
express invitation or permission.” (47 U.S.C. § 227(a)(4); 47 C.F.R. 8 64.1200(f)(5).)

11. Paragraph (3) of 47 U.S.C. § 227(b) provides:

(3) Private right of action

A person or entity may, if otherwise permitted by the laws or rules of court of a
State, bring in an appropriate court of that State—

(A) an action based on a violation of this subsection or the regulations
prescribed under this subsection to enjoin such violation,

(B) an action to recover for actual monetary loss from such a violation, or to
receive $500 in damages for each such violation, whichever is greater, or

(C) both such actions.
If the court finds that the defendant willfully or knowingly violated this
subsection or the regulations prescribed under this subsection, the court may, in
its discretion, increase the amount of the award to an amount equal to not more
than 3 times the amount available under subparagraph (B) of this paragraph.

12. Representative Plaintiff has, and at all relevant times had, telephone service at

(615) 322-9955 at its offices located 1204 16™ Avenue South, Nashville, Tennessee in Davidson
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County, Tennessee. Representative Plaintiff receives facsimile transmissions at that number,
using a telephone facsimile machine.

13. The facsimiles from Defendants received by Representative Plaintiff on the
individual facsimile machine noted above in paragraph 12 are attached hereto as Exhibit A and
are hereinafter referred to as “the faxes”.

14, On or about March 22, March 30, and April 5, 2017, Representative Plaintiff
received on its fax machine the four separate transmissions contained in Exhibit A, which
consists of a single-page fax transmission advertising Defendants’ travel services. Upon
information and belief, Exhibit A contains fax advertisements through which Defendants attempt
to solicit customers to utilize their travel services. The fax advertisements were sent on behalf of
Defendants.

15. The faxes received by Representative Plaintiff from Defendants was wholly
unsolicited.

16. Representative Plaintiff did not give prior express invitation or permission, in
writing or otherwise, for Defendants to send the faxes in Exhibit A.

17.  There was no established business relationship between Representative Plaintiff
and Defendants at the time the faxes contained in Exhibit A were sent to Representative
Plaintiff’s fax machine.

18.  The faxes contained in Exhibit A do not contain an Opt-Out Notice that complies
with the requirements of 47 C.F.R. 64.1200(a)(4)(iii) and (iv).

19.  The faxes contained in Exhibit A do not contain an Opt-Out Notice stating that

sender’s failure to comply within 30 days to a request to stop sending such faxes is unlawful.

4

Case 3:17-cv-00804 Document 1 Filed 05/04/17 Page 4 of 11 PagelD #: 4



20. The only option identified as an option to be used by a recipient to send an opt-out
request to the sender of the advertisement is a fax number listed as (855) 361-0633.

21.  The faxes contained in Exhibit A do not contain an area at the bottom of the faxes
that gives the options required by law, that a recipient might use, without cost to the recipient, to
request that they be removed from the faxing list utilized by Defendants.

22. Defendants, and/or its employees and/or its agents, created the contents of Exhibit
A and had the capability to control the contents thereof.

23. Defendants, and/or its employees and/or its agents, determined the fax telephone
numbers to which Exhibit A was sent to the Representative Plaintiff and other recipients.

24. Upon information and belief, Defendants sent fax transmissions like those
contained in Exhibit A to hundreds, if not thousands, of telephone facsimile machines located in
Tennessee and other states offering their products and services.

25. Said transmissions of Exhibit A were made for the purpose of advertising the
commercial availability of goods and services available from Defendants.

26. Representative Plaintiff further alleges that in each instance Defendants did so
willfully or knowingly.

217. Representative Plaintiff further alleges upon information and belief that in each
instance Defendants had actual notice of participation, or a high degree of involvement, in a plan
to transmit unsolicited advertisements to telephone facsimile machines (by, for example,
knowing the that the transmitted faxes were advertisements or participating in preparing their
content, providing or obtaining the fax telephone number of Representative Plaintiff or other
recipients, and knowing that Representative Plaintiff or other recipients had not authorized the

faxes' transmission by prior express invitation or permission).
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28. Representative Plaintiff suffered actual injury in that by sending the unsolicited
fax transmission in Exhibit A, Defendants caused it to incur costs such as wasted paper, ink
toner, occupied telephone line, and the time and expense incurred in receiving, reviewing, and
disposing of the fax transmissions.

29. Representative Plaintiff therefore alleges that defendants violated 47 U.S.C. § 227
and 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200.

CLASS ACTION REGARDING SIMILARLY SITUATED PLAINTIFES

30.  Pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. Pro. 23, Representative Plaintiff brings this action on
behalf of itself and a Class of individuals defined as follows:

All persons, natural or otherwise, in the United States and its territories who were

successfully sent one or more facsimile transmissions advertising the travel and leisure

goods and services of Direct Lodging during the period from four years prior to the filing
of this Complaint through the present and with whom Direct Lodging did not have an
established business relationship at the time of the fax transmission.
Excluded from the Class are: (1) Defendants and any entity in which Defendants has a
controlling interest, and their legal representatives, officers, directors, assignees, and successors,
and any co-conspirators; and (2) any judge or justice to whom this action is assigned, together
with any relative of such judge or justice within the third degree of relationship, and the spouse
of any such person.

31. Upon information and belief, Representative Plaintiff alleges that non-compliant
facsimile advertisements sent on behalf of the Defendants to advertise their products and services
have been transmitted to hundreds, if not thousands, of telephone facsimile machines in
Tennessee and, presumably, other states through an intentional and persistent course of conduct.

Each such transmission constitutes a separate violation of the TCPA. Because the Class

members are dispersed and are believed to number in the hundreds if not thousands, individual
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joinder is impractical in satisfaction of Fed. R. Civ. Pro. 23(a)(1). The disposition of the claims
of the Class members in a single action will provide substantial benefits to all parties and to the
Court.

32. Representative Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of the Class, as required
by Fed. R. Civ. Pro. 23 in that Representative Plaintiff received an unsolicited facsimile
advertisement from Defendants advertising goods and services for a commercial purpose during
the proposed Class Period.

33. The factual and legal bases of Defendants’ misconduct are common to all
members of the Class and represents a common cause of injury to Representative Plaintiff and
the Class members.

34, Numerous questions of law and fact are common to the Class and predominate
over questions affecting only individual Class members, as required by Fed. R. Civ. Pro.
23(a)(2). Such common questions including, but are not limited to:

i. Whether Defendants had a business practice of sending unsolicited facsimile
advertisements for its commercial goods and services in violation of the TCPA;

ii. Whether the unsolicited facsimile advertisements sent by Defendants contained an
Opt-Out Notice that complies with the requirements of 47 C.F.R. 64.1200(a)(4)(iii) and

(iv);
iii. Whether Defendants harmed Representative Plaintiff and the Class;

(\2 Whether Representative Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to compensatory
damages and, if so, in what amount;

V. Whether Representative Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to additional statutory
damages and, if so, in what amount; and

Vi. Whether Representative Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to equitable and/or
injunctive relief.

7
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35. Representative Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of the Class because
they arise from the same course of conduct by Defendants and the relief sought is common.

36.  The Class is ascertainable, as the Class is defined using objective criteria and
Class Members who received unsolicited facsimile advertisements from Defendants are easily
identifiable based on existing telephone records.

37. Representative Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent and protect the
interests of the Class, as required by Fed. R. Civ. Pro. 23(a)(4). Moreover, Representative
Plaintiff has retained counsel with substantial experience in the prosecution of nationwide class
actions. Representative Plaintiff and its counsel are committed to the vigorous prosecution of
this action on behalf of the Class and have the financial resources to do so. Neither
Representative Plaintiff nor its counsel has any interests adverse to those of the Class.

COUNT 1
VIOLATIONS OF 47 USC §227 AND C.F.R. § 64.1200

38. Representative Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates Paragraphs 1 through 37
above as if fully set forth herein.

39.  The TCPA requires that all persons who send advertisements to fax machines
must include an Opt-Out Notice fully compliant with FCC regulations enacted pursuant to the
TCPA found at 47 C.F.R. 64.1200(a)(3)(iii) and (iv).

40.  As aresult of the foregoing, any members of the proposed Class who received a
facsimile from Defendants that did not include a fully compliant Opt-Out Notice are entitled to
$500.00 in damages for each fax transmission in violation of the TCPA pursuant to 47

U.S.C.8227(b)(3)(B).
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COUNT 2
TREBLE DAMAGES

41. Representative Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates Paragraphs 1 through 40
above as if fully set forth herein.

42. Defendants’ actions willfully or knowingly violated the Telephone Consumer
Protection Act.

43.  As a result of the foregoing, the Court may, in its discretion, increase the amount
of the statutory damages up to an amount equal to $1,500.00 per TCPA violation pursuant to 47
U.S.C.§227(b)(3)(C).

44.  The Court should use its discretion to increase the amount of statutory damages to
an amount equal to $1,500.00 per TCPA violation due to the Defendants’ willful or knowing
conduct.

COUNT 3
CONVERSION

45, Representative Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates Paragraphs 1 through 44
above as if fully set forth herein.

46. Representative Plaintiff and the Class owned the facsimile machines, and the
toner and paper utilized by such machines, to which the Defendants transmitted the unsolicited
faxes in question.

47. Representative Plaintiff and the Class also had a possessory interest in the time
spent by their employees, who in the course of their employment received, routed, and reviewed
the unsolicited faxes in question.

48. By sending Representative Plaintiff and the other class members unsolicited

faxes, Defendants intentionally, improperly and unlawfully converted their fax machines, toner,
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and paper to its own use and denied Representative Plaintiff and the Class use of the same.
Defendants also converted Representative Plaintiff’s and the Class members’ employees’ time to
Defendants’ own use and denied Representative Plaintiff and the Class possession and/or use of
the same.

49. Representative Plaintiff and the Class did not consent to such misappropriation
and has resulted in injuries to both the Representative Plaintiff and the Class.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Representative Plaintiff respectfully prays for the following relief:

a. That the Court enter an Order certifying the claims of the Representative Plaintiff
and all other persons similarly situated as class action claims set forth regarding Counts 1 and 2
as provided by Fed. R. Civ. Pro. 23;

b. Pursuant to Count 1, that the Court enter judgment in favor of Representative
Plaintiff and the proposed Class against Defendants, in an amount of $500.00 for each fax
transmission in violation of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act;

C. Pursuant to Count 2, that the Court find that Defendants willfully or knowingly
violated the Telephone Consumer Protection Act and increase the statutory damages against the
Defendants to a total of $1,500.00 for each and every fax transmission in violation of the
Telephone Consumer Protection Act;

d. Pursuant to Count 3, that the Court find that Defendants unlawfully converted the
property owned by the Representative Plaintiff and the Class without authorization in amount to
be determined at trial;

e. Trial by jury as to all issues so triable; and
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f. That the Representative Plaintiff and the members of the proposed Class be
granted such other and further relief as is just and equitable under the circumstances, including
injunctive relief to stop their wrongful conduct.

DATED: May 4, 2017 Respectfully submitted,

/sl Joe P. Leniski, Jr.

Joe P. Leniski, Jr. (TN Bar No. 22891)
BRANSTETTER, STRANCH &
JENNINGS, PLLC

223 Rosa L. Parks Ave, Suite 200
Nashville, Tennessee 37203

(615) 254-8801
jleniski@branstetterlaw.com

James A. Streett (Ark. Bar No. 2007092)
STREETT LAW FIRM, P.A.

107 West Main

Russellville, AR 72801

(479) 968-2030

Alex@StreettLaw.com
James@StreettLaw.com

Attorney for Plaintiff
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Fron (855) 361-0633, To 16153229955 Hed Apr 05 09:42 207 Lof1

LIMITED TIME OFFER-CALL NOW - LIMITED TIME OFFER-CALL NOW - LIMITED TIME OFFER-CALL NOUJ

memo

To: All Employees

Fromu: Human Resources Reservation Godes | TDL-212

6Days/5nights ALL INCLUSIVE Vacation Getaways

CANCUN

RIVIERA MAYA 1 29
PUERTO VALLART A s

CABO SAN LUCAS Pel Pe['SON
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

JAMAICA CHILDREN 12 AND UNDER STAY AND EAT FREE!

BAHAMAS
- ST. MARTIN

VISAL@ FOR BOOKING AND RESERVATIONS CALL

o (§77) 733-4391 eree

INCLUDED IN VACATION PACKAGE

— {DISC VER
NETWORX,

|ZHARETY

-4-9 STAR RATED OCEAN-FRONT RESORT ~2% HOUR ROOM SERVICE
~ALL MEALS(NCLUDING 5-STAR DINING) ~ALL NON-MOTORIZED WATER SPORTS
~PREMIUM ALCOHOL (SNOTKeLING, KayaKINg, SaNg, SurFiNg)
~SWIMMING

~NO BLACKOUT DATES WITH THE DOLPHINS

Call today and recelve a
FREE 4-DAY /3-MIGHT ORLANDO OR [AS WVEGAS VACATION

Purchase of vacation pachage raquirad to ba aligible to raceive gifts
Orlando vacation Includas cholce of 2 FREE Univarsal or Disnay Park Tickats




Fron (855) 361-0633, To 1615322905 Thu Har 30 09:01 2017 1of 1

LIMITED TIME OFFER-CALL NOUW - LIMITED TIME OFFER-CALL NOUW - LIMITED TIME OFFER-CALL NOW

memo

To: All Employees

From: Human Resources Resetvation Godes | TDL-912

6Days/5nights ALL INCLUSIVE Vacation Getaways

CANCUN

RIVIERA MAYA 1 29
PUERTO VALLART A s

CABO SAN LUCAS Pel PelSoN
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

JAMAICA CHILDREN 12 AND UNDER STAY AND EAT FREE!

BAHAMAS
- ST. MARTIN

VISA@ FOR BOOKING AND RESERVATIONS CALL

toL (877) 733—439] FREE

INCLUDED IN VACATION PACKAGE

s s R

-4-5 STAR RATED OCEAN-FRONT RESORT ~24 HOUR ROOM SERVICE
~ALL MEALS(INCLUDING S-STAR DINING) ~ALL NON-MOTORIZED WATER SPORTS
~PREMIUM AL COHOL (SNOTKeLINg, KayaKNg, SaunNg, SurFiNg)
~SWIMMING

-NO BLACKOUT DATES WITH THE DOLPHINS

Call today and receive a
FREE 4-DAY /3-NIGHT ORLANDO OR [AS WYEGAS VACATION

Purchasa of vacation packuge required to be allgibla to racoive gifts
Orlando vacation includes choica of 2 FREE Universal or Disnay Park Tickats
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22-Har-20817 14:52 From (855) 361-8633. To 16153229355 (855) 361-8633 p.1

LIMITeD TiMe OFFE_R'(HLL now

LIMITED TIME OFFER-CALL nou -

memo

LIMITED TIME OFFER-CALL NOW -

To: All Employees

From: Human Resources Reservation Coder | TDL-912

6Days/5nights ALL INCLUSIVE Vacation Getaways
CANCUN

RIVIERA MAYA 1 29
PUERT'0 VALLARTA $

CABO SAN LUCAS Pel PerSoN
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

JAMAICA CHILDREN 12 AND UNDER STAY AND EAT FREE!

BAHAMAS
ST. MARTIN

visa @] ror BooKiNG AND RESERVATIONS CALL

o (877) 733-439] rree

INCLUDED IN VACATION PACKAGE

e {msc VER
[agisleny | Newok

-$-5 STAR RATED OCEAN-FRONT RESORT ~24 HOUR ROOM SERVICE
~ALL MEALS(INCLUDING S-STAR DINING) ~ALL NON-MOT ORIZED WATER SPORTS
PREMIUM ALCOHOL (SNOTKeLINg, KayaKINg, SalUNg, SurFiNg)
~SWIMMING

~NO BLACKOUT DATES WITH THE DOLPHINS

Call today and recelve a
FREE 4-DAY/3-NIGHT QORLAMDO OR [AS YEGAS VACATION

Purchasa of vucation package raquirad Yo ba aligible to racaiva gifts
Otlando vacation includas cholca of 2 FREE Univarsal or Disnay Park Tickats

To remove your fax from our distribution call (855) 361-0633
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2Z2-Mar-2B817 14:13 From (855) 361-8633. To 16153229955 (855) 361-B633 p.1

LIMITED TIME OFFER-CALL NOUJ - LIMITED TIME OFFER-CALL NOUJ - LIMITED TIME OFFER-CALL NOW

memo
To: All Employees

From: Human Resources Reservation Godes | TDL-212

6Days/5nights ALL INCLUSIVE Vacation Getaways

- CANCUN

- RIVIERA MAYA 1 29

- PUERTO VALLARTA s

- CABO SAN LUCAS Pel Per'SoN

- DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

- JAMAICA CHILDREN 12 AND UNDER STAY AND EAT FREE!

- BAHAMAS
- ST. MARTIN

visA @0 ror sooking aN> RESERVATIONS CALL

ol (877) T733-4391 eree

INCLUDED IN VACATION PACKAGE

v [msc VER
NETWORK,

| B4R EETS

~4-5 STAR RATED OCEAN-FRONT RESORT -24 HOUR ROOM SERVICE
~ALL MEALSCINCLUDING S-CTAR DINING) ~ALL NON-MOTORIZED WATER SPORTS
(SNOTKeLINg, KayakiNg, SaUNg, SUTFINgG)

~PREMIUM ALCOHOL

~NO BLACKOUT DATES -SWIMMING

WITH THE DOLPHINS

Call today and recelve a
FREE 4-DAY/3-MIGHT QORLANDO OR [AS VEGAS VACATION

Purchase of vacation package raquirad to ba aligiblo Yo recaive gifts
Otlando vacation includes cholce of 2 FREE Universal or Disnay Park Tickats

To remove your fax from our distribution call (865) 361-0633
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AO 440 (Rev. 12/09) Summons in a Civil Action
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Middle District of Tennessee

DODD, DRENNAN & ASSOCIATES, PLLC, ON
BEHALF OF ITSELF AND OTHERS,

Plaintiff
Civil Action No. 3 1 7 ‘ 0 8 O 4

V.
CYLCOMM, LLC D/B/A DIRECT MARKETING.COM

N N N N N N N

Defendant

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

CYLCOMM, LLC D/B/A DIRECT LODGING.COM
3030 N. ROCKY POINT DR.

SUITE 150A

TAMPA, FLORIDA 33607

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,

. JOE P. LENISKI, JR.
whose name and address are: g\ N orErTER' STRANGH AND JENNINGS, PLLC

THE FREEDOM CENTER
223 ROSA L. PARKS AVE. SUITE 200
NASHVILLE, TN 37203

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court,

KEITH THROCKMURTOR
CLERK OF COURT

MAY 5 2017 %%

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

Date:
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed, R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

O 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

(3 1left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

O Iserved the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ;or
O Ireturned the summons unexecuted because ; or
O Other @specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this
post: Directl odging.com Facing Law Firm's TCPA Claims



https://www.classaction.org/news/direct-lodging-com-facing-law-firms-tcpa-claims

	Page 1
	Page 2

